

## Jynx Bar –Residents meeting.

| Minutes from meeting on 30<sup>th</sup> march 17

Jynx Bar Representatives in attendance –

Sarju Patel

Dan Kenyon

Leanne Douglas

Beth Wilkin

Residents in Attendance-

Lucy Andrews – 76 Hutton Road

Adam Smith- 13d Witham Road

Meeting commences at 9pm. Sarju starts the meeting asking the residents to raise any issues they have regarding Jynx Bar.

Lucy says that she can hear the thumping of music when we have a function in the Vybe Lounge but she can't make out the words to the songs. Lucy asked if we are able to turn the music off at 1am, we advised that we have a licence to serve till 1:30 am. We offered to turn the bass down for the 21<sup>st</sup> party on Saturday 1<sup>st</sup> April to see if that makes a difference and asked to report back to management.

We were asked to keep the noise down when the smokers are outside. Advised that we have Door men on every weekend that try their best to maintain the level of noise. Explained to the residents that the acoustic barriers is going up , awaiting planning permission.

Gas canisters have been found on the footpath outside the club. Advised they are not on our property and are not our customers.

Asked if we are still going to have 18<sup>th</sup> birthday parties? Advised that we will still be having 18<sup>th</sup> Birthday Parties. We have never had any trouble at any 18<sup>th</sup> Birthday party as they are mainly family parties.

Lucy said she feels like a lot of under aged people our coming into our main bar. Advised that every customer who looks under 25 years is asked to show proof of ID. If unable to provide then entry is refused.

Lucy says that cars have been blocking the side road which is access to the back of the houses. Advised that if they are from customers we ask them move. If they are not our customers then when are unable to do anything .

Lucy asked for more notice for the next Residents Meeting which will take place in four month's Time.

Adam has no complaints and is happy with the bar being there. Has no issues with the noise.

Meeting finishes at 9:30pm.

Action as of 7<sup>th</sup> April 2017

- Acoustic Barrier has been erected
- Trialling new barrier system
- No feedback received from Lucy Andrews( as of 26/4/17)